Update #2 Answers to questions

1. What version of Postgres are you running?
A:12.17

2. What s the size of the database?
A: 192 MBytes

3. How many fields of data need to be converted?
A: 1083

4. What image types do you support, or what image types are in our system (TIF, PNG, BMP,
ect...)?

A: TIF/PNG
5. What is the storage size of the unstructured files (documents, images, etc...)?

A: 8GBytes , documents only

6. Section 6.1, Requirement 4. Which part of the system needs to support Spanish language?

A: We show that the requirement in section 6.1 is requirement #2. This has to do with the Client Portal
which is public facing. The Public facing client portal needs to fully support Spanish as a language as
many of our clients are Spanish speaking. If possible. This is not a minimum requirement, so would not

eliminate a vendor if their site did not fully support this requirement.
7. Section 6.3, Requirements 23-28 and 37. Please provide a use case and/or additional
information for these requirements?

A: We are asking if you have these capabilities. We do not have a specific use case. The items in the
requirements are fairly common in many Software-As-A-Service applications.

Question 37 we see in many web sites, where it retains the last searches that a user made for quick
reference for future work. We wish to see if this is a capability of your system.
8. Youindicated the legacy system has over 5000 individual case files - can you provide
an estimate as to the amount of data that needs to be converted in TB/MB etc?

A: See Answer to questions 2, 3and 5,

9. How may customized reports are anticipated?



A: We have identified several reports that we would like to see in section 6.2 under specific
reporting requirements. We have also asked for a list of all reports available in the Narrative section
of the RFP. We are unsure what reports would need to be customized. Please identify customized
reports as an option.

10. How many workflows do you anticipate?

A: We have no defined workflows. There are no workflows in our current system.

11. In the Requirements workbook, numerous items are listed as NA in 'Ability to Meet
Requirement.' If itindicates NA does that mean we are not required to answer that
question?

A: Each of these that have NA should be an Informational item. This is a question or request and
not a requirement so that the “Ability to meet the requirement” does not apply. We do expect
answers to the questions or the request to be identified in the “Proposer Response to
Requirement” section.

See section 6.2 of the Request for Proposal Document for specific instructions on how to fill out
this section.
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